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     URS  
  101 Research Drive  

Columbia, SC  29203  
   Phone:  (803) 254-4400 

Fax:  (803) 771-6676 
 

Posted to USC Website 
 
 
RE: USC Upstate Ditch Section Maintenance and Repairs RE-BID 
 For the University of South Carolina  
 State Project No. H34-9544-JM-E 

URS Project No. 46423272 - Ditch 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.  1 – July 2, 2014 
 
 
TO: ALL HOLDERS OF RECORD OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid Form.  
Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.  This addendum forms a part of the 
Contract Documents.  It modifies them as follows: 
 
GENERAL / CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. Bid Location/Hand Delivery/Mail Address:  Bids are due to USC (Columbia) 
Campus Planning and Construction, 743 Greene Street, Columbia, SC 29208, 
Attn: Juaquana Brookins. 

2. Bid Closing Date/Time:  Bids are due on 7/8/14 at 2:00 PM at the above 
location and will be publicly opened in Conference Room 53. 

3. A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on June 24, 2014.  A list of attendees 
is attached. 

4. Please ensure the following information is placed on the exterior of the bid 
envelope: Bid for USC Upstate Ditch Section Maintenance and Repairs RE-BID, 
Project No. H34-9544-JM-E. 

5. Excess top soil shall remain the property of USC Upstate and shall be placed on-
site as directed by the owner. 

6. The “berms” downstream of each inlet shall be mowable berms. 
7. USC Upstate will require the use of Grassing Schedule Rate B. 

 
GENERAL QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question: Are brick-built drainage structures allowed? 
 
Answer: Yard Inlet A4 (YI-A4) can be a brick-built structure, so long as it is 
constructed according to SCDOT standard drawings and specifications.  All other 
structures shall be pre-cast units.   
 

2. Question: Clarification:  All excess dirt can stay and be stockpiled on-site in an 
approved area?  Then unsuitables will have to be hauled off site? 
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Answer: Any encountered unsuitable material must be removed from the site. 

 
3. Question: Are any asbuilts required? 
 

Answer: To clarify Note 12 of the Construction Sequence on sheet 4, as-builts 
will be required for newly installed and modified storm drainage only. 

 
4. Question: The specs mention construction schedules.  Is a schedule going to be 

a requirement for this project? 
 

Answer: At the pre-construction conference the owner would like a project 
schedule indicating major work components with milestones and durations and it 
shall be updated periodically throughout the project as conditions dictate. 

 
5. Question: Is the owner or contractor responsible for testing? 
 

Answer: Please reference Specification 01410 – Testing Lab Services. 
 

6. Question: Please clarify the type of turf reinforcement mat / erosion control 
blanket to be used. 

 
Answer: For all noted areas of turf reinforcement mat and/or erosion control 
blanket, the product shall be North American Green BioNET C125BN Double Net 
Coconut Blanket, installed with North American Green Bio-STAKES 
biodegradable blanket pins. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Pre-bid sign-in attendance sheet. 
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